

**Greytown Community Board** 

# Minutes – 9 June 2021

Present:	Ann Rainford (Chair), Shelley Symes, Graeme Gray, Simone Baker, Councillor Alistair Plimmer and Aimee Clouston (youth representative).
In Attendance:	Mayor Alex Beijen, Russell O'Leary (Group Manager Planning and Environment) and Steph Frischknecht (Committee Advisor).
Conduct of Business:	The meeting was conducted in public in the WBS Room, Greytown Town Centre on between 6:00pm and 7.17pm.

### 1. EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS

Mrs Rainford withdrew the recommendation for a public meeting on 85-87 West Street from item 10.1, the Chairperson Report, and moved Topic 11 of the Chairperson Report to follow item 7.1, the Community Board Minutes.

### 2. **APOLOGIES**

GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/19) to receive apologies from Councillor Fox. (Moved Rainford/Seconded Baker)

Carried

### 3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

### 4. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND TRIBUTES

There were no acknowledgments or tributes.

### PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 5.

## Lorraine Hall - Health and Safety of Main Street: Raised Crossings vs Roundabouts

Ms Hall spoke of the advantages of roundabouts over raised crossings and advocated for the introduction of three roundabouts along State Highway 2 at North Street, Papawai Road and Bidwill's Cutting Road. Ms Hall also advocated for a 30km/h speed limit in the town centre.

### 6. ACTIONS FROM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mrs Rainford encouraged Ms Hall to have her say in the public consultation Waka Kotai NZTA would be undertaking.

Mayor Beijen advised the costs of roundabouts in comparison to raised crossings may be prohibitive but undertook to raise Ms Hall's suggestion with the Remutaka Hill Road Working Party.

## 7. COMMUNITY BOARD MINUTES

# 7.1 Greytown Community Board Minutes – 7 April and 28 April 2021

*GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/20)* that the minutes of the Greytown Community Board meetings held on 7 April 2021 and 28 April 2021 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

(Moved Gray/Seconded Baker)

**Carried** 

# **10. CHAIRPERSON REPORT**

# 10.1 Chairperson Report - Topic 11 (item moved)

Mrs Rainford withdrew the request for a community meeting on the future of 85-87 West Street.

Mayor Beijen and Councillor Plimmer responded to questions on the timing of and expected approach to consultation for the future use of the land.

# 8. **REPORT FROM COMMITTEES**

# 8.1 Greytown Tree Advisory Group

There was no report from the Greytown Tree Advisory Group.

## 9. CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND STAFF REPORTS

# 9.1 <u>Proposed Naming of a New Private Road, at 71 Wood Street, in</u> <u>Greytown Report</u>

GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/21):

- To receive the Proposed Naming of a New Private Road, at 71 Wood Street, in Greytown Report. (Moved Cr Plimmer/Seconded Gray)
   Carried
- To approve the name "Woodlands Way" for the proposed private road at 71 Wood Street Greytown.
   (Moved Cr Plimmer/Seconded Baker) Carried

# 9.2 Officers' Report

GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/22) to receive the Officers' Report. (Moved Gray/Seconded Symes)

Carried

# 9.3 Action Items Report

Members discussed the items, noting further updates and further actions in relation to:

- 1. <u>Action 208</u>: Raise the Greytown Community Board's request to rename Underhill Road at the next Assets and Services Committee meeting, E Stitt.
- 2. <u>Action 209</u>: Request the soil and stone heap at the entrance of the Greytown Cemetery be rectified when the new road extension is put in, E Stitt.

GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/23) to receive the Action Items Report.(Moved Symes/Seconded Baker)Carried

# 9.4 Income and Expenditure Report

*GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/24)* to receive the Income and Expenditure Statement for the period 1 July 2020 – 30 April 2021.

(Moved Symes/Seconded Baker)

<u>Carried</u>

## 10. CHAIRPERSON REPORT

## 10.1 Chairperson Report

Members discussed the seating proposal put forth by Greytown Heritage Trust, including whether to allow the community to propose new seat locations and whether the seats should tell a story about the history of the location.

GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/25):

- 1. To receive the Chairperson Report (Moved Symes/Seconded Baker)
   Carried
- 2. To endorse the seating proposal as put forward by Greytown Heritage Trust, including:

a) the type of seating, as put forward by the Greytown Heritage Trust in consultation with the SWDC Amenities Manager.

b) the locations of sites identified as follows: Opposite 21 Udy Street by Tree, Wood Street by Heritage Fence by 35 Wood, outside 27 Kempton Street on edge of footpath, corner of Cotter and Humphries Street (left side), corner of Horton and Jellicoe Streets by Black Fence No 25 Jellicoe, under tree at 21 McMaster under Copper Beech tree, 21 or 11 Mahupuku Street, corner of Farley and West Street by 100 West, Opposite No1 West Street in front of tin fence, and corner of East Street and Papawai Road in shadows of tree left of rocks.

To agree seat locations outside of the Greytown Heritage Trust's seating proposal may be considered.

(Moved Symes/Seconded Baker)

**Carried** 

3

Members discussed the lighting requests and Mayor Beijen encouraged members to discuss any proposal received with the Wairarapa Dark Sky Association to ensure long term suitability.

*GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/26)* to approve a donation of \$200 towards solar lighting in Stella Bull Park, to be funded from the beautification fund.

# (Moved Symes/Seconded Baker) GCB NOTED:

<u>Carried</u>

# GCB NOTED:

<u>Action 210</u>: Request those who approached Mrs Rainford for a donation towards solar lighting for trees in the town centre to put forth a proposal to the Greytown Community Board for consideration, GCB.

Councillor Plimmer advised the Assets and Services Committee had sought information on the Greytown Medical Centre access so there would be visibility for its opening.

Mr O'Leary updated members of new play equipment ordered for Soldiers Memorial Park and undertook to relay to the Amenities Manager requests for the tower to be painted and the bark to be maintained.

Mr O'Leary updated members of arborist reports undertaken on the safety of two ash trees in Collier Reserve and that there would be annual checks. Mr O'Leary undertook to ask the Amenities Manager to make contact with Greytown Tree Advisory Group regarding the request to remove exotic trees from O'Connor's Bush.

### GCB NOTED:

<u>Action 211</u>: Provide an update on the effects of Plan Change 10 on the schedule of notable trees and on the rules, policies and objectives regarding the evaluation of notable trees in Greytown, R O'Leary.

*GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/27)* to endorse the proposals for replacement tree planting as follows: planting of 100 trees at O'Connor's Bush, 50 trees at Greytown School, 150 trees for Waiohine Action Group by the river, 6 trees around Greytown, and 20 trees in the extension to the Greytown Cemetery.

(Moved Baker/Seconded Gray)

<u>Carried</u>

# 11. NOTICES OF MOTION

There were no notices of motion.

## 12. MEMBER REPORTS (INFORMATION)

Councillor Plimmer updated members of correspondence he had sent to the DHB regarding the COVID-19 vaccination roll out.

### 13. CORRESPONDENCE

Members noted the design of the recycling bins were in line with international standards. A location for the Greytown recycling bins had not yet been selected.

GCB RESOLVED (GCB 2021/28) to receive the inwards correspondence and note the outwards correspondence.

(Moved Symes/Seconded Gray)

Carried

Members discussed upcoming electrical upgrades by Powerco, attendance at Arbor Day and Matariki celebrations, and communications from Council.

The meeting closed at 7.17pm.

## Confirmed as a true and correct record

.....Chairperson

.....Date